The Town of Hudson, MA

Selectmen's Minutes 03/26/2018

Town of Hudson - Board of Selectmen

Minutes – March 26, 2018
78 Main Street 2nd Floor 7:00 PM

Call to Order:

Present were Mr. Parent, Mr. Lucy, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Duplisea, Mr. Durant and Mr. Moses. Also present were Ms. Santos and Atty. Cipriano.

Minutes to be Approved:

Public Session Minutes - March 12, 2018

On a motion by Mr. Durant, seconded by Mr. Quinn, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the public session minutes of March 12, 2018.

Meetings and Public Hearings - 7:00 PM:

Licenses:

Selectmen to consider issuance of a one-day Entertainment License to Robert Conrad of Working Show Trucks USA for a Charity Fundraiser to be held on May 9, 2018 between the hours of 8:00 AM and 10:00 PM to be held at the Hudson Concord Elks located at 99 Park Street.

Present were Bill Hopkins and Robert Conrad. Mr. Lucy asked how they were planning on informing the neighbors of the event. Mr. Hopkins said that they will put up a sign as they do for other events.

On a motion by Mr. Parent, seconded by Mr. Durant, the Board voted 5-0 to issue a one–day Entertainment License to Robert Conrad of Working Show Trucks USA for a Charity Fundraiser to be held on May 9, 2018 between the hours of 8:00 AM and 10:00 PM to be held at the Hudson Concord Elks located at 99 Park Street.

Selectmen to consider granting a one-day Entertainment and Transient Vendor licenses to the Assabet Valley Chamber of Commerce for its 32nd Annual Community Festival on June 9, 2018 from 9:00AM-3:30PM.

On a motion by Mr. Durant, seconded by Mr. Duplisea, the Board voted 5-0 to grant a one-day Entertainment and Transient Vendor licenses to the Assabet Valley Chamber of Commerce for its 32nd Annual Community Festival on June 9, 2018 from 9:00AM-3:30PM.

Personnel:

Selectmen to consider approving the appointment of Melissa Esteves to the Council on Aging for a term to expire on 12/31/2019.

On a motion by Mr. Durant, seconded by Mr. Lucy, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the appointment of Melissa Esteves to the Council on Aging for a term to expire on 12/31/2019.

Selectmen to consider approving the appointment of Anna McCabe to the Municipal Affordable Housing Trust.

On a motion by Mr. Duplisea, seconded by Mr. Lucy, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the appointment of Anna McCabe to the Municipal Affordable Housing Trust for a term to expire on 12/31/19.

• Contracts:

Selectmen to consider approval and authorization to sign a contract with Century Paving Corporation for the South Street Streetscape Improvement Project in the amount of \$975,800.

On a motion by Mr. Parent, seconded by Mr. Quinn, the Board voted 5-0 to approve and authorize the signing of a contract with Century Paving Corporation for the South Street Streetscape Improvement Project in the amount of \$975,800.

General:

Selectmen to consider signing their 2017 Annual Report.

On a motion by Mr. Lucy, seconded by Mr. Quinn, the Board voted 5-0 to sign their 2017 Annual Report.

• Citizens' Issues:

Town Issues:

Mr. Lucy noted that there is a health and safety hazard on Laurel Drive that needs to be dealt with. There are eight unregistered vehicles and a lot of junked and abandoned items on an abandoned residence. Mr. Moses stated that the Building Inspector would review the issue.

Mr. Duplisea thanked the DPW for all their hard work recently due to all the downed trees and limbs. Mr. Durant echoed this and also thanked Hudson Light and Power.

Correspondence to be Noted by Clerk:

Mr. Quinn read the public notice for a Community Outreach Meeting for an adult use retail marijuana facility from Temescal Wellness.

Mr. Lucy noted the tax foreclosure auction report at which the Town was able to recover \$360,000.

Mr. Parent noted an email from Mr. Jeff Kasaras thanking the Fire Department for rendering honors at John Ryan's (retired Marlborough firefighter and Hudson resident) funeral procession.

On a motion by Mr. Quinn, seconded by Mr. Duplisea the Board voted 5-0 to note the correspondence for March 26, 2018.

• Executive Session:

Adjourn:

On a motion by Mr. Durant, seconded by Mr. Duplisea, the Board voted 5-0 to adjourn its meeting of March 26, 2018 at 7:20 PM.

Document List – March 26, 2018

Document	Location
Minutes – March 12, 2018	BOS Office
License application – Working Show Trucks USA	BOS Office
License application – Community Fest	BOS Office
Appointment memo – Melissa Esteves , Ann McCabe	BOS Office
Memo and back up for contract with Century Paving Corp.	BOS Office
2017 BOS Annual Report	BOS Office
Notice of Community Outreach Meeting for Temescal Wellness	BOS Office
	BOS Office

Letter from resident regarding Wetland Protection By-Law	
Letter from Xfinity with Comcast policies	BOS Office
MA Pregnant Workers Fairness Act	BOS Office
Email thank you from Jeff Kasaras	BOS Office
Commonwealth's search for lease space	BOS Office
MMA Legislative Breakfast packet	BOS Office
Tax foreclosure auction report	